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Ruth Nettles 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12,2009 3:26 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Litchfield, Wade; Butler, John; Goorland, Scott 
Subject: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 2942) and 3rd Set of 

Interrogatories (Nos. 43-59) - Docket No. 090172-El 
Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to Staffs 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 29-42) & 3rd Set Of 

Interrogatories (Nos. 43-59)-5-12-09.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 

jackleon@fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 090172-E1 

(305) 552-3922 

In re: Petition to determine need for Florida 
EnergySecure Pipeline by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
Responses to Staffs 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 29-42) and 3rd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 43-59). 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 
(305) 552-3922 
Fax: (305) 552-4911 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

5/12/2009 



RWURE THE FJ.,ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS 

e need for Plorida Doekt NO: 090172-E1 
Filed: May 12,2009 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OB 

Staff of the Florida Public e Commission’s TStaff’s”) Second Set of Interrogatories 

(Nos. 29-42) and Third Set of‘ Interrogatories &os. 43-59) to Martha C, Brown, counsel for 

Staff. 

Respectftilly submitted this 12th day of May, 2009. 

R, Wade Litchfield, ice President of 
Regulatory Affairs and Chief bgulatory Cou 
John T. Butler, Managing Attorney 
Scott A. Goodand, Principal Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boule 



CERTIFICATE OF 9ERVI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY 
eleetronicdly and by United Sta 

eot copy of the foregoing h 
ay ofMay, 2909, to the following: 

Gory V. Perko, Rsqiifte/ 
Brooke E. Lewis, Esauire 

Martha C. Brown 
Senior Counsel 

nibrown(ii),l>sc.state. fl .tis gperko@h~s~aw.com 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Maser, Capaxello & $el€, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
fseIK2jawBa.com 
Attorneys for Florida Gas Transmission, LLC \ 
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